



# Rudheath Parish Council and Burial Authority

## MINUTES

Of the Meeting held on Monday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2018

Members in attendance were:

**Chairman:** Councillor Billington  
**Councillors** Gerrard (left at 7.30), Hancock, Lawrenson A & J, Moore & Wilder

**Parish Clerk:** Fiona Penny

**Press:**

### 1 APOLOGIES

Ashbrook

### 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

Councillor Gerrard matters regarding NTC & C G Services. Councillor Hancock a personal interest on RYFC. Councillor Billington on RWT. Councillor Wilder on clerk related and HS2. Councillor Lawrenson on NTC.

### 3 APPROVE MINUTES

**RESOLVED:**  
**No: 2018/058**

That the minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> October 2018 were a true and correct record and will be signed in due course.

### 4 SPEAKER

None

### 5 ACCOUNTS

5.1 Expenditure for November 2018

**RESOLVED:**  
**No: 2018/059**

Chq 1146 Adblive £250 not approved. Also Chq 1152 for Cheshire Self Drive £120 & Chq 1153 for A Hancock for £22.48 Approved

5.2 Income for October 2018. Noted.

5.3 Expenditure for The Venue November 2018

**RESOLVED:**  
**No 2018/060**

Also Chq 152 for SG Wilkinson £80, Chq 153 for A Gerrard £150 & Chq 154 A Hancock for £8.99 Approved.

5.4 Income for The Venue for October 2018. Noted.

## 6 CORRESPONDENCE

Noted.

## 7 PLANNING

7.1 Cheshire West & Chester Council

None.

7.2 Cheshire West & Chester Council Decision Notices

None.

## 8 CEMETERY UPDATE

**RESOLVED:** To purchase two cast iron planters for in front of Cemetery Building  
**No: 2018/061**

**RESOLVED:** To co-opt councillor Hancock onto the cemetery committee.  
**No: 2018/062**

**RESOLVED:** A vote of thanks to Councillor Gerrard for the remembrance service.  
**No: 2018/063**

## 9 PLAYING FIELDS UPDATE

**RESOLVED:** Vote of thanks to Councillor Gerrard and Pete Stanway for all their  
**No: 2018/064** hard work at the bonfire.

**RESOLVED:** Councillor Hancock to take picture of tree outside the back of 29  
**No: 2018/065** Ashbank and email out to councillor's

## 10 ENVIRONMENT

### 11 THE VENUE

**RESOLVED:** To go ahead with the sign on the wall in the Foyer.  
**No: 2018/066**

**RESOLVED:** Clerk to apply for a TENS notice for the Xmas light switch on.  
**No: 2018/067**

## 12 Upcoming Events

As reported

**13 Any Other Business**

**14 DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Monday 10<sup>th</sup> December 2018 at The Venue at 7.00 p.m.